**Artist & Curator** 

# Elizaveta Sleptsova

(Exhibiting and working under the name Frankie Sleptsov)

## frnkwho@gmail.com 0469047581



## **TALKS & LECTURES**

"Kan konst skapa sammanhang på mindre orter?" (Together with Alex Rosa)

Regnbågsallians, Malakta, Finland, 2022

"The mythology behind Ancient Greek art and culture: uncensored walkthrough"

International Language Club, Helsinki, 2023

"Ancient Roman culture According to the Romans" International Language Club, Helsinki, 2024

## **ARTICLES**

"Att välja konst som yrke" Katternö tidning, 2021

"Frankie passar på att experimentera" Österbottens tidning, 2021

### ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

I work as an artist and as a curator in the field of art events, exhibitions and art education. I have an extensive experience in leading and organising art workshops, classes and courses, as well as Art History lectures, creative workshops for children and networking events for young Finnish artists. I am a member of the Finnish Painters
Association and Jakarte Artist Community.

#### **EDUCATION**

Les Beaux-Arts de Marseille, Marseille, France February 2022 - July 2022 Fine Arts Exchange Program

**Novia UAS,** Jakobstad, Finland 2020–2022 Bachelor's Degree

loganson State Academic Art Lyceum, St.Petersburg, Russia 2018-2020 High School & Fine Arts specialization program

#### **EXPERIENCE**

Kiiskilä manor restoration project 2020 - present time Book illustrator

F.Project December 2022 - present time Artist collective organizer

Artsy OY March 2023 - present time Owner. The company organizes art events and workshops, exhibitions and pop-up shops.

International Language Club 2022-2023 Art teacher, workshop curator

Kuvataiden Valtakunta 2020 Exhibition curator

Hotel "Phantom of the opera" 2019 Metal decorations design

#### **EXHIBITIONS**

Inspirari 2021 (Curator)
Tobaksmagasinet Gallery, Finland

Konstrundan Open Atelje 2021 (Curator & Artist) Rådhusgatan Home&Atelje, Finland

**Dreaming Woods** 2021 (Curator & Artist) White Box Gallery, Finland

Questions of Gender 2022 (Artist) Tobaksmagasinet Gallery, Finland

All-in-One 2022 (Artist)
White Box Gallery, Finland

Realm of Fine Arts 2022 (Curator & Artist) Mänttä, Finland

Friture sur la ligne 2022 (Curator & Artist) Ateljer 72, France

Celebrating variety (Upcoming in 2024, Helsinki) (Curator)